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Grant TO: Mayor Jim Gray    

FROM: Kristin D. Chilton, Fire Chief 

C/o Brian Wood, Battalion Chief   

DATE: November 1, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                     

  

SUBJECT: Contract with ESO Solutions  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request authorization for the Lexington Fire Department to enter into an agreement with ESO Solutions.    

 

Request authorization for the Lexington Fire Department to enter into an agreement with ESO Solutions.    

ESO Solutions is the company that provides the department’s electronic patient care reporting software. 

      

Why are you requesting? This specific contract is in regards to the HDE (hospital data exchange) 
component. What this does is allows us to exchange/share all information gathered by us from our patient 
and all information gathered by the hospital for that same patient after we deliver them to the Emergency 
Room. It also allows us to see what the outcome of that patient was and establishes a yearly registration 
fee.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $1400.00 

 The cost for future FY is:$1400.00 

Are the funds budgeted? yes 

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: yes 

 Account number: 5712-75101 

 

File Number: 

 

Director/Commissioner: Bastin/Chilton 
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